Fwd: FHA data by lab reult date

From: Nicola Lambrechts <nicola@nlkstrategies.ca>

To: Jean-Marc GCPE:EX Prevost <Jean-Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>, Prevost, Jean-
Marc GCPE:EX

Sent: November 25, 2020 2:34.07 PM PST

Received: November 25, 2020 2:34:12 PM PST

[EXTERNAL] / O

Confirming you’ve got this.
N.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX" <Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: FHA data by lab reult date

Date: November 25, 2020 at 2:16:52 PM PST

To: Nicola Lambrechts <nicola@nlkstrategies.ca>

Dr Bonnie Henry
Provincial Health Officer
Ministry of Health
Bonnie.henry(@gov.bc.ca
250 952-1330

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Taylor, Marsha [BCCDC]"

Date: November 25, 2020 at 2:15:58 PM PST

To: "HLTH COVIDAnalytics HLTH:EX" , "Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX"

Cc: "XT:HLTH Galanis, Eleni" , "XT:HLTH David, Samara" , "Gustafson, Reka [BCCDC]"
Subject: FHA data by lab reult date

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are
expecting from a known sender.

Hi all-
As requested this data has been provided from FHA from p1s

Lab result date Number of positive tests
s.13
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Marsha

Marsha Taylor

Epidemiologist

BC Centre for Disease Control
655 W 12 Ave, Vancouver, BC
604-707-2544
Marsha.taylor@bccdc.ca

Nicola Lambrechts
NLK Strategies
604.970.9113
nicola@nlkstrateqgies.ca

www.nlkstrategies.ca
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UNTITLED.pptx

From: Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>

To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX <Stephen.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, Moulton, Holly
HLTH:EX <Holly.Moulton@gov.bc.ca>, Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX <Jean-
Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 25, 2020 2:35:52 PM PST
Received: November 25, 2020 2:35:52 PM PST
Attachments: UNTITLED.pptx
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Previously reported

From: Nicola Lambrechts <nicola@nlkstrategies.ca>

To: Jean-Marc GCPE:EX Prevost <Jean-Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>, Prevost, Jean-
Marc GCPE:EX

Sent: November 25, 2020 2:36:10 PM PST

Received: November 25, 2020 2:36:18 PM PST

[EXTERNAL] / O

Previously Actual

Reported
Nov 17 484 324
Nov 18 481 343
Nov 19 309 537
Nov 20 294 417
Nov 21 488 610
Nov 22 469 634
Nov 23 347 525
Nov 24 678 432

Nicola Lambrechts

NLK Strategies
604.970.9113
nicola@nlkstrategies.ca

www.nlkstrategies.ca
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UNTITLED.pptx

From:

To:

Sent:
Received:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>

Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX <Jean-Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>

November 25, 2020 3:17:23 PM PST
November 25, 2020 3:17:24 PM PST
UNTITLED.pptx
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Comparison of Originally Reported Numbers to

Restated Numbers

11/17/2020
11/18/2020
11/19/2020
11/20/2020
11/21/2020
11/22/2020
11/23/2020
11/24/2020

11/25/2020

324
343
537
417
610
634
525
432

443

484
481
308
294
488
469
347

678

717
762
536
516
713
626
594
941

557
624
765
639
835
791
772
695

731
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data correction.pdf

From: Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX <Hannah.Lawrie@gov.bc.ca>

To: Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX <Jean-Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>, van
Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 25, 2020 4.24:52 PM PST

Received: November 25, 2020 4:24:53 PM PST

Attachments; data correction.pdf
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approved statement

From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
To: Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX <Jean-Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX <Hannah.Lawrie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 25, 2020 4:53:46 PM PST

Received: November 25, 2020 4:53:46 PM PST

Attachments: data correction.pdf, ST_Covid Nov 25 (450pm).docx

As attached, with the additional pdf attachment
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11/17/2020

11/18/2020

11/19/2020

11/20/2020

11/21/2020

11/22/2020

11/23/2020

11/24/2020

484

481

309

294

488

469

347

678

Data correction for daily reported COVID-19 cases

324

343

537

417

610

634

525

432

717

762

538

516

713

626

594

941

557

624

765

639

835

791

772

695
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BACKGROUNDER

Assisted living, long-term care homes and seniors' rental buildings
with COVID-19 outbreaks

Vancouver Coastal Health — 12 facilities
e Arbutus Care Centre (second occurrence)
e Banfield Pavilion
e Capilano Care Centre
e Columbus Residence
e Holy Family Hospital (fourth occurrence)
e Little Mountain Place (second occurrence)
e Louis Brier Home & Hospital
e Renfrew Care Centre
e Royal Arch Masonic Home (second occurrence)
e Three Links Care Centre
e Windermere Care Centre
e Youville Residence

Fraser Health — 32 facilities
e Agassiz Seniors Community
e Agecare Harmony Court Care Centre
e Agecare Harmony Court Estates
e Al Hogg Pavilion (second occurrence)
e Amenida Seniors Community
e Belvedere Care Centre
e Care Life Fleetwood (second occurrence)
e Chartwell Langley Gardens (second occurrence)
e Cottage-Worthington Pavilion
e Fellburn Care Centre
e Finnish Manor
e Fort Langley Seniors Community
e George Derby Centre (second occurrence)
e Good Samaritan Delta View Care Centre
e Harrison Pointe
e Hawthorne Senior Care Community — assisted living
e Hawthorne Seniors Care Community — long-term care
e Holyrood Manor
e Jackman Manor
e Kiwanis Care Centre
e Laurel Place
e Menno Home
e Northcrest Care Centre
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Peace Portal Seniors Village (second occurrence)
PICS Assisted Living (third occurrence)

Queen’s Park Care Centre

Sunset Manor (second occurrence)

Tabor Home (second occurrence)

The Residence at Clayton Heights

The Residence in Mission

White Rock Senior Village (second occurrence)
Valley Haven Care Home

Northern Health — two facilities

North Peace Seniors Housing Society
Rotary Manor Dawson Creek

Interior Health — four facilities

Hamlets at Westsyde
Orchard Manor

Sun Pointe Village
Village by the Station

Island Health — two facilities

Discovery Harbour Care
Tsawaayuss-Rainbow Gardens

Acute Care Facilities with COVID-19 outbreaks

Burnaby Hospital

Langley Memorial Hospital
Lions Gate Hospital

Ridge Meadows Hospital
Surrey Memorial Hospital
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RE: Number challenges

From: Amos, Heather [BCCDC] <heather.amos@bccdc.ca>

To: May, Stephen GCPE:EX <Stephen.May@gov.bc.ca>, Prevost, Jean-Marc <Jean-
Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>, Greer, Shannon <Shannon.Greer@gov.bc.ca>,
Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>, Prevost, Jean-Marc
GCPE:EX, Greer, Shannon GCPE:EX

Sent: November 25, 2020 5:01:19 PM PST
Received: November 25, 2020 5:01:27 PM PST
Hi,

That’s correct — we didn’t get the data file from FHA so there is this note on the dashboard:
November 25, 2020: Case count data from Fraser Health Authority have not yet been restated. Age, sex and cases by day graphs have not
been updated.

Heather

From: May, Stephen GCPE:EX [mailto:Stephen.May@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Amos, Heather [BCCDC]; Prevost, Jean-Marc; Greer, Shannon; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Number challenges

EXTERNAL SENDER. If you suspect this message is malicious, please forward to spam@phsa.ca and do not open attachments or click on links.

The dashboard is showing the old numbers for FH — non-corrected. I'm not sure this is right. | think there’s still some
glitches to be worked out, I’'m afraid.

From: Amos, Heather [BCCDC]

Sent: November 25, 2020 4:54 PM

To: May, Stephen GCPE:EX ; Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX ; Greer, Shannon GCPE:EX ; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Number challenges

Hi,
| don’t understand this either. | went back to the FHA cases on the 13t and then added each day individually from

then on with all the corrections and they don’t add up to todays’ tally.
Heather

From: May, Stephen GCPE:EX [mailto:Stephen.May@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Amos, Heather [BCCDC]; Prevost, Jean-Marc; Greer, Shannon; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Number challenges

EXTERNAL SENDER. If you suspect this message is malicious, please forward to spam@phsa.ca and do not open attachments or click on links.

Doing the math here — it looks like Justin might be right — but my data sources still have the old numbers.

From: May, Stephen GCPE:EX
Sent: November 25, 2020 3:39 PM
To: 'Amos, Heather [BCCDC]' <heather.amos@bccdc.ca>; Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX <Jean-
Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>; Greer, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Greer@gov.bc.ca>; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX
<Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Number challenges
So — the total we have and that Dr. Henry mentioned was 29,086, but Justin McElroy has run the numbers from the
corrections Dr. Henry gave at the conference and has come up with a total of 29,345 — so, I'm not sure if there was
something misspoken — or what there.
For those interested here's the data

s.13
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